

---

**From:** Wurfel, Sara (GOV)  
**Sent:** Wednesday, October 21, 2015 8:00 AM  
**To:** Snyder, [REDACTED] PPI  
**Cc:** Agen, Jarrod (GOV); Muchmore, Dennis (GOV); Clement, Elizabeth (GOV); Scott, Allison (GOV)  
**Subject:** Re: Flint water question from Mildred

Would quickly add that DHHS has almost daily conference calls with the local public health department in Flint. Nothing like this has come up to date. But again they are working to double and triple check.

Sent from my iPhone

> On Oct 21, 2015, at 7:41 AM, Wurfel, Sara (GOV) <[Wurfels@michigan.gov](mailto:Wurfels@michigan.gov)> wrote:

>

> Absolutely, had talked with Allison about that. DHHS is double checking just in case and will help track down ASAP.

>

>

>

> Sent from my iPhone

>

>> On Oct 21, 2015, at 7:38 AM, Snyder, Rick (GOV) <[REDACTED] PPI> wrote:

>>

>> She claimed that two Flint children were in critical condition over lead. Her source was Rev. Bullock. I said I wasn't aware of that and that all of the identified children were being tracked by public health officials. Please check on the status of children with higher level of lead.

>>

>> Thanks

>> Rick

>>

>> Sent from my iPad